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&
RE: Houston Lighting & Power Co. (South Texas .4

Plant, Unit Nos. 1 & 2), HRC Docket lios. ]
50-498A and 50-495A

Dear Lon:

Enclosed, as you requested, are Affidavits of
Robert E. Roundtree, PUB's General Manager, and Larry R.
Gawlik, PUB's Associate General Manager for Engineering
and Planning, attesting to the May 2 and June 26
Responses of PUB to Houston Lighting & Power Company's
first Set of Interrogatories, as supplemented or
corrected in Attachment A to the Affidavits.

Included in Attachment A is a copy of the recent
3urns & McDonnell power supply study requested by Greg
Ccpeland in his October 22 letter to me.

I have also enclosed a copy of a report entitled
Power Supply Study and Financial Forecast for Public
Utilities Board, E.ownsville, Texas, submitted to PUB by
R. W. Beck & Associites in January, 1972. This is pre-
sumably the report referred to in the PUB minutes of
July 26, 1971, We were able to locate a copy of this
report late last week.

Sincerely,
Robert A, Jablon
Attorney for the Public

Utilities Board of the City of
Brownsville, Texas
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